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MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2025 
 
TO: COASTAL PERMIT ADMINISTRATOR 
 
FROM: LIAM CROWLEY, PLANNER II 
 
SUBJECT: CDPM_2024-0009 (CASPAR HIGHWAY ONE LLC) CORRECTIONS 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
This project is an amendment of CDP_2019-0004. An archaeological survey was conducted on the site in 2018 which did 
not identify any resources. The survey was accepted by the Archaeological Commission at their meeting on April 10, 
2019, with the addition of a condition requiring that an archaeologist be present during all ground disturbing activities due 
to insufficient auguring of the immediate project area during the survey. 
 
This condition was adopted as part of CDP_2019-0004 but was not subsequently “carried over” into the recommended 
conditions of approval for CDPM_2024-0009. Therefore, staff recommends that the following be adopted as Condition of 
Approval #23: 
 
“23. An archaeologist shall be present for all ground disturbing activities.” 
 
Additionally, Condition of Approval #9 incorrectly references a variance rather than a Coastal Development Permit. 
Therefore, Condition of Approval #9 should be amended as follows: 
 
“9. Conditions approving this Coastal Development Permit variance shall be attached to or printed on any 
building permit application and shall be a part of on-site construction drawings.” 
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